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Malave, Erin

From: Fowler, Christy [cafowler@mail.clay.k12.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 11:28 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: johnguffey92 @yahoo.com

Subject: Superior Tile Designs, Inc.

FEI/EIN #:522419374
Document #P03000121383

e ——————— g
Listed Principal AND Mailing Address
8864 Brierwood Road
Jacksonville, FL 32257

NEEDS TO BE CHANGED TO
1831 Lago De! Sur Drive
Middleburg, FL 32068

E-mail address needs to be changed to
Johnguffey92 @yahoo.com

Also, what paperwork do | need to file to change the registered agent as well as the “Secretary” officer
listed?

| have the “Statement of Change of Registered Office or Registered Agent or Both for Corporations”. Is
that the only thing | need to fill cut to correct those names and addresses?

Sincerely,

John C. Guffey

904-813-4075

Owner-Superior Tile Designs, Inc.

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
“to which it is addressed and may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged,

confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law or may constitute as attorney

work product. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,

dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have

received this communication in error, notify us immediately by telephone and (i) destroy this

message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message immediately if this is an electronic
~communication. Thank you.
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